VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Legistar #110505
DISTRICT 6

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)

Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

DATE: August 22, 2011 (B of TYDATE: September 1, 2011

TITLE: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Village Hall ADA Accessibility

SUBMITTED BY:  Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works %/

BACKGROQUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Public Works transmits for your consideration a resolution authorizing the
signature of the Village Manager and Village Clerk on an Agreement with DuPage County
relative to receiving Community Development Block Grant funds in the amount of $22,000.00
for Village Hall accessibility improvements to the upper and lower level washroom facilities.

This project is included in the FY 2012 Capital Improvement Plan.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE

$22,000 7101.809500
$22,000 Community Development Block Grant funds

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director XQ(‘/ /) /\ n Date

Village Manager X L UUL&"\ — Date

%/’/22/”

Q

NOTE: Matevials must be submitted o/ approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 pme. Wednesday, prior w the

Agenda Distribution,



